STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING . POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
el (505) 827-2434
May 24, 1982

Mr. J. E. Pullig

Division Manager

Bass Enterprises. Production Co.
P. 0. Box 2760

Midland, Texas 79702

Re: Big Eddy Unit Well No. 56
(SWD), Indian Flats Field
Area, Case No. 6160, Order
No. R-5693

Dear Mr. Pullig:

Your letter of May 6, 1982, to Mr. Bill Gressett
requesting an increased injection pressure limit on the
subject well has been forwarded to me for reply.

Based upon the results to the step-rate test sub-
mitted with your letter and the authority granted me by
Order (3) of Division Order No. R-5693, an increase in the
surface pressure limit on the subject well to 1300 psig
is hereby approved.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/RLS/fd

cc: Bill Gressett
Prentiss Childs -
Case File



